
From: 	 Raman, Mythili (CRM) 
To: 	 Pope, Amy (CRM) 
CC: 	 Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 5/18/2011 2:19:13 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Senator Grassley 5/16/11 Incoming 
Attachments: 	 Grassley 5-16-11 Incoming. pdf 

Amy - Can I ask you to take the lead on responding to any particular F&F questions relating to CRM? Matt or 
someone will likely be assigning out particular questions to various components and some are apparently directed at 
CRM in particular. I believe Matt may also organize a mtg on this with relevant components. Thanks. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:Matthew.Axelrod©usdoj.goy] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 9:40 AM 
To: Raman, Mythili 
Subject: FW: Senator Grassley 5/16/11 Incoming 

From: i Admin. Assistant (JMD) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 9:07 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret 
(SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Senator Grassley 5/16/11 Incoming 

FYI 
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